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DIvISION OF ADMINISTRATION
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES
COMMISSIONER WILTON SIMPSON

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 01/02/2025

TO: Florida Department of State Division of Library and Information Services
FROM: Brianna Iscrupe, Senior Management Analyst |

SUBJECT:  Safety Belt Citations Report — 4" Quarter 2024

As required by Florida Statute 316.614(9), the Office of Agricultural Law Enforcement has
uploaded the Safety Belt Citations Report to the Driver and Vehicle Information Database
(DAVID) for the 4™ Quarter of 2024 (October 2024 — December 2024). Information cannot be
directly exported from the DAVID, due to the Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS)
Security Policy. For more information, please find the security policy at https://le.fbi.gov/file-
repository/cjis_security _policy v5-9-4 20231220.pdf.

4™ Quarter 2024:
2 Seatbelt Violations

Races of Violators:
White: 1
Hispanic: 1

Should you have any questions, please contact the Office of Agricultural Law Enforcement at
(850) 245-1300.
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